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From: GEBERS, STEVEN W [sgebers@oppd.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:33 AM

To: 'Bill Pook’; 'Dan’; 'Jeff Theulen'; 'Jon Schwarz'; 'Kathy Stodola'; Kirkland, John; 'Larry Oliver';
Jim Kellsay (jgkellsay@nppd.com)

Cc: BERCK, ALLEN; DEANGELIS, PETER A; HANKINS, RHONDA R; MOELLER,

CHRISTOPHER J; RELLER, MARK H; SILKE, DEENA L

Subject: Flooding Status

Fort Calhoun Flooding Status

Reactor Status: Shutdown
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Current river level is 1003’ 3”
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Reactor is covered with > 23-ft of water

Oftsite power and Emergency Diesel Generators are available
Spent Fuel Pooling cooling is in service and protected
Shutdown cooling is in service and protected

Current Blair gauge level is 28.55-ft with the current projection at 30-ft at about 07:00 on June 11, 2011.
The site has implemented procedures to protect power supplies and vital equipment.

No release of radioactivity has occurred.

0. Fort Calhoun has declared a Notification of Unusual Even at 08:00 6/6/11.

1. Backup evacuation route onsite is inundated however the primary route onsite is passable and not

expected to be affected. At this time no known offsite evacuation routes are affected.

Requested Information from state and counties:

1. When offsite evaluation routes are affected please contact emergency planning.
2. When the Blair Water plant is affected please contact emergency planning.

The river flow rate is increasing and the rate of rise is also increasing.

Emergency Planning Contacts at FCS:

Steve Gebers:
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Work Phone: 402-533-7308 .
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Mark Reller: o
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"~ Work Phone: 402-533-7314

Steve Gebers, CHP

Manager Emergency Planning & Health Physics
Fort Calhoun Nuclear Station
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